Date: May 27, 2008 ftem No. 5
File No.

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE

AGENDA PACKET CONTENTS LIST*

[XI Draft Minutes: Task Force for April 22, 2008
[]

]

]

]

L]

]

L]

]

Ul

Completed by: Frank Darby Date: May 21, 2008

*This list reflects the explanatory documents provided

~ Late Agenda ltems (documents received too late for distribution to the Task
Force Members)

** The document this form replaces exceeds 25 pages and will therefore not be
copied for the packet. The original document is in the file kept by the
Administrator, and may be viewed in its entirety by the Task Force, or any
member of the public upon request at City Hall, Room 244.

Agenda Packet Checklist

25



City Hall
Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. 554-7724
Fax No. 554-7854
TDD/TTY No. 544-5227

Sunshine Ordinance Task Force

http:/fwww.sfgov.org/sunshine/

SUNSHINE ORDINANCE TASK FORCE
DRAFT MINUTES
Tuesday, April 22, 2008
4:00 p.m., City Hall, Room 408

Task Force Members

Seat 1 Erica Craven (Vice Chair) Seat 8 Bruce Wolfe

Seat2 Richard Knee Seat 9 Hanley Chan

Seat3 Sue Cauthen Seat 10  Nick Goldman

Seat4 Vacant Seat 11  Marjorie Ann Williams

Seat5 Kristin Chu

Seat6 Doug Comstock (Chair) Ex-officic Angela Calviflo

Seat7 David Pilpel Ex-officic Harrison Sheppard

Call to Order The meeting was called to order at: 4:04 P.M. (--
Roll Call Present: Craven, Knee, Cauthen {out at 8:23), Chu, Comstock, Pilpel, 1

Wolfe, Chan (out at 6:14), Goldman, Williams
Absent: Sheppard

Agenda Changes: Item #18 was heard after item #4a.

Deputy City Attorney: Ernie Llorente
Administrator: Frank Darby

Agenda Changes:

The Administrative informed members that:
e ltems 9 and 9a were continued by agreement of both parties.
« Mr. Monette-Shaw requested a continuance of item #5. Without objection.

The Administrator requested that item #15 be continued, because the
Department is reviewing its redaction practices and plans to have a policy by
next month. Kimo Crossman objected to the continuance. He said that the
Clerk of the Board refuses to review the issue of redaction.

Public Comment: Ray Hartz, said that the Department should have already
made a decision, and that its disrespectful for them not to appear. :
Allen Grossman, said that the Departments policy is not the issue but that the (
Clerk of the Board is concerned with getting sued for release of private
information.



Motion to continue item #15. (Craven / Comstock)
Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Comstock
Noes: Chu, Pilpel, Wolfe, Chan, Goldman, Williams

The motion failed for lack of member majority (6).

Chair Comstock asked the Administrator fo provide him with a revised roster of
Members telephone numbers. He said that he want to check the status of Ex-
officio Member Sheppard.

Continued approval of minutes of February 26, 2008, meeting.

Public Comment: Kimo Crossman said that he is happy to see detailed
minutes. He said that he played last months tape of the Administrators
conversation to the Clerk of the Board regarding the lack of detailed minutes,
but she did not commit to more detailed minutes. He said that he is surprised
that Mr. Rustom, who should be fraining, is not present.

Motion to approve the minutes of February 26, 2008 (Pilpel / Goldman).
Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Chu, Comstock, Pilpel, Woife, Chan, Goldman,
Williams

Approval of minutes of March 25, 2008, meeting.
Public Comment: None
Chair Comstock moved to continue. Without bbjeotion.

Discussion re: Proposed language for the Statement of Incompatible Activities.
(SIA)

Member Craven expressed concern that implementation of the restrictions in
§l11.B.1 of the SIA will void the waiver that she received from the Ethics
Committee, as an attorney, in order to serve on the Task Force.

Member Pilpel expressed concerns about restrictions in §llL.A.1 regarding
lobbyist, because it might affect some Task Force members. He said that he
wouild like their to be some workshop to discuss the SIA prior to its approval.

Chair Comstock also express concerns about the restrictions in §HILA1
because it is too broad. He said that if there is a conflict members can recuse
themselves.

Public Comment: Kimo Crossman, said that the Task Force is a separate body
from the City and had the option fo use discretion. He suggest that the Task
Force keep its distance from the SIA. _\

Allen Grossman agreed with Mr. Crossman saying that the Task Force is not
governed by provisions of the charter.

Ray Harlz, said that he is not certain what is being reviewed and suggested

2 04/30/08
27



28

S T

07092

that the SIA have some code key to describe the strikethroughs and the
underlines, which would make it easier from the public to review and comment.

Member Knee said that he would like for Article 1 §3 of the California <
Constitution included as a bullet point in the cited authorities on page 1. He
also wants to inciude the words “but not limited to” inserted in the last

paragraph in §ll before San Francisco Sunshine Ordinance and...

Chair Comstock asked the Administrator what is the process for submitting
changes. The Administrator responded that the Task Force is to review the
draft and submit any suggested changes to the COB, who plans to finalize the
SIA in early May 2008.

Member Pilpel suggested that the chair write a letter to the Clerk of the Board
(COB) and a copy to the Mable Eng of the Ethics Cammission (EC) expressing
the Task Force's concerns about the registered lobbyist provision, the
restrictions mentioned on page 6 regarding giving assistance or advice and to
suggest the changes that were voiced. Also that the Task Force request a
training/workshop, meeting, presentation, etc. on the implications of the SIA on
the Task Force

Chair Comstock questioned the appropriateness of the term “decision-maker”
mentioned in §l11.C of the SIA. Member Craven said that the term tries to
denote who to apply to in order to get a waiver.

Member Craven suggested that the letter be written with an offer to meet to (
express concerns.

Chair Comstock said that he will write a letter to the COB and EC. Without
objection.

Report from the Complaint Committee meeting of March 11, 2008.

a. Complaint Commiitee’s revised Mission and Work Plan.

Member Cauthen made the report.

Membérs Craven, Wolfe and Pilpel recommending striking #4 from the Work
APIII::{ber Pilpel asked that the matter be agendized for action by the Task
Force. ’

Public Comment: Kimo Crossman said that Member Pilpel needs to get the

Education, Outreach and Training Committee in order before he addresses
this matier.

* Chair Comstock asked the Complaint Committee to meet again to discuss
~amending the Work Plan. Without objection.

Hearing to consider the appeal filed by Patrick Monette-Shaw of the February

3 04/30/08



6.

7.

08017

08018

26, 2008, Order of Determination issued by the Task Force against the Board
of Supervisors and Human Resources Department.

Continued. Without objection.

Determination of jurisdiction of complaint filed by Kimo Crossman against the
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Administrator for alleged violation of the
Sunshine Ordinance for providing “bulk” e-mails rather than individual e-mails
as requested.

Speakers: None

Motion accepting jurisdiction. (Chu / Pilpel). Without objection.

Public Hearing, complaint filed by Kimo Crossman against the Sunshine
Ordinance Task Force Administrator for alleged violation of the Sunshine
Ordinance for providing “bulk” e-mails rather than individual e-mails as
requested.

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, said that e-mails he received were
sent in bulk, with all of the attachments at the bottom of the e-mail. He said
that the Administrator refused to consider other methods of providing the
records. Frank Darby, Respondent, said the Department provided the records
that were requested and that the beginning of each new e-mail are clearly
identified and the attachments are contained within. He said that the issue is
that Mr. Crossman is not please with how it was sent.

Mr. Crossman, in rebuttal, said that all of the attachmenis appear at the end of
the e-mails and it is not clear which of the e-mails they belong to.

Motion finding no violation. (Chan / Cauthen).

Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Chu, Comstock, Pilpel, Wolfe, Chan, Goldman,
Williams .

Noes: Comstock, Wolfe, Williams

Determination of jurisdiction of complaint filed by Kimo Crossman against the
Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Administrator for alleged violation of the
Sunshine Ordinance for failure to scan, e-mail, fax and or post requested
records on the SOTF website.

Speakers: None

Motion accepting jurisdiction. (Goldman / Wolfe). Without objection.

Public Hearing, complaint filed by Kimo Crossman against the Sunshine
Ordinance Task Force Administrator for alleged violation of the Sunshine
Ordinance for failure to scan, e-mail, fax and or post requested records on the
SOTF website. '

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, said that the Department is in
violation of § 67.29-2 for not putting as much information as possible on the
web. He said that the Administrator revised the provide the paper documents
4 04/30/08
29



30

in electronic format. He said that the Clerk of the Board has machines that

scan. Frank Darby, Respondent, played an audio recording of the Board of
Supervisors December 5, 2006, meeting where they give policy direction to the (
Clerk of the Board. In it Supervisor Eisbernd clarifies that the department’s
policy is to provide records in the format that they exist and is not required to
create formats that don't exist.

Mr. Crossman, in rebuttal, said that Supervisor Elsbemnd was wrong and that

not scanning documents is discriminatory.

Public Comment: Ray Hartz, said that the complainant should not be asked
why or what a records is to be used for.

Allen Grossman, said the CPRA 6253.9 does not app!y He said that providing
300 e-mails is not burdensome, that staff are paid to do it.

Dee Modglin, said that she believes that Mr. Darby will comply with the Task
Force if instructed to scan the records and make them available.

Member Craven said that 67.21-1 (a) is the only section of the Ordinance that
apply. She said that as a matter of common sense and feasibleness the
Clerk’s Office should reduce the cost of Sunshine.

Member Wolfe asked the Administrator if he has ever scanned a document
and sent it via e-mail in response 1o a request. Mr. Darby said, “no.”

Member Pilpel said that § 67.21 (L) and CPRA 6253.9 (c) don’t apply. He said
that under § 67.28 if the process by which a document is copied or scanned -
using the same equipment and process, and copied to the order of the (
requestor that he’s not certain that the City can’t charge .10/page for

documents that are scanned and made available.

Member Chu asked Member Craven if she is suggesting that there is a
violation. Member Craven responded that it is a judgment call and not clearly
required, but if it does reduce the cost and increase the ease of production it is
in the spirit of the Sunshine Ordinance.

The policy of the sotf is to where practicable documents should be scanned
and sent electronically if requested by the requestor as a method of complying.

Member Cauthen said that she believes that it is a judgment call; that the
request needs to be viewed from the point of reasonableness.

Motion finding a violation of section 67.21-1 (a). (Wolfe / Knee).

DCA Llorente said that §67.21-1 (a) of the Ordinance deals with policy, as to a
goal.

Member Pilpel said that a violation couldn’t be found on §67.21-1 (a) unless it's
an actual purchase, policy or practice change by a department. He said that
there is no instant application. He said that the complainant is trying to escape<
cost that is applicabie to other requestors.

5 04/30/08



8.

08019

Member Wolfé said that the section also deals with the use of computer
systems.

Chair Comstock asked the Administrator as a personal favor to consider
changing his personal policy by scanning records and sending via email to
requestors where practicable. The Administrator said that he would consider
scanning records in response to a request provided that doing so would not
violate Department policy.

Member Chu suggested that a more posifive rather than a negative approach
be taken.

Member Cauthen suggested a friendly amendment commending the Clerk’s
Office for its efforts and urging continued use of technology to reduce the cost
of request.

Motion finding a violation of section 67.21-1 {a). The Task Force commends
the COB on its efforts and urge the department to continue moving in the
direction of broader use of technology to reduce the cost and time of
responding to document requests. (Wolfe / Knee).

Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Comstock, Wolfe, Wmlams

Noes: Chu, Pilpel, Goldman

Excused: Chan

Determination of jurisdiction of complaint filed by Kimo Crossman against the
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, Sunshine Ordinance Task Force
Administrator and Department of Telecommunications and Information
Services for alleged violation of the Sunshine Ordinance for failure to provide
deleted e-mails.

Speakers: None

Motion accepting jurisdiction. (Goldman / Wolfe).

. Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Chu, Comstock, Pilpel, Wolfe, Goldman,

Williams
Excused: Chan

Public Hearing, complaint filed by Kimo Crossman against the Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors, Sunshine Ordinance Task Force Administrator and

Department of Telecommunications and Information Services (DTIS) for

alleged violation of the Sunshine Ordinance for failure to provide deleted e-
mails.

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, said that deleting e-mail is not legal
under CPRA. He said that e-mails should be retained for two years. Frank
Darby, SOTF Administrator, said that the Department has provided all records
in its position, and does not have access to deleted e-mail messages, but
submitted a request to DTIS. Ron Vinson, DTIS, said that the Department
never received a request to recover the e-mail. He said that the department
could not recover deleted e-mail but could recover the raw data.

6 04/30/08
31



82

9.

08020

Mr. Crossman, in rebuttal, said that the purpose of a back up is to restore
deleted e-mail. He said that there was no effort made fo respond to the
request and that the emails should not have been deleted. (

Public Comment: Ray Hartz said that he doesn’t believe that City has
supported its claim and that Mr. Crossman is entitled to the e-mails,

Allen Grossman, said he finds it amazing that the City has a system to backup
but no ability to refrieve the emails. He says it strains credibility that they don't
know where to iook.

Dee Modgilin, said that when employee’s leave their e-mails are destroyed.
She urged creation of a statement similar to the prior complaint to help create
standards of disclosure.

Member Wolfe said that there is plenty of free software to retrieve e-mail and
that the question is whether the emails were deleted or shredded. He said that
restoring raw format is difficult, but should be done; that the time frame for
responding can take a tong time. :

Member Craven said that the problem is comparing each days e-mail
database; that it's and onerous/arduous task.

Member Pilpel referred to CPRA 6253 (e). Member Craven responde that she
doesn’t believe this section is appropriately defined.

Member Knee said that he believes §67.29-7 (a) applies and that destruction

of e-mails is illegal. Member Craven responded that the section has to do with |
retention policy or practice, and that she believes business e-mails should be
retained for two years.

DCA Llorente said that since Mr. Darby is not a department head that §67.29-7
may not be relevant.

Motion finding no violation. (Pilpel / Goldman).

Ayes: Craven, Cauthen, Chu, Comstock, Pilpel, Goldman
Noes: Knee, Wolfe, Williams

Excused: Chan

Determination of jurisdiction of complaint filed by Peter Witt against.the Taxi
Commission for alleged interrupting of public speaker, depriving public speaker
equal speaking time, removal of public speaker from the meeting, deleting
public testimony from the minutes, failure to allow time to set up, and
discussing an non agendized matter.

Continued prior to the meeting.

Public Hearing, complain filed by Peter Witt against the Taxi Commission for
alleged interrupting of public speaker, depriving public speaker equal speaking
time, removal of public speaker from the meeting, deleting public testimony

from the minutes, failure to allow time to set up, and discussing an non
agendized matter.

7 04/30/08



10.

11.

07088

Continued prior to the meeting.
Report: Compliance and Amendments Committee: meeting of April 9, 2008.
Member Knee made the report.

The Compliance and Amendments Committee (CAC) has referred to the Task
Force, for further consideration, their recommendation that based on

‘'subsequent information that has been provided as required by the Order of

Determination (OD) of January 8, 2008, the Assessor’s Office (AO) has
impermissibly redacted and/or withheld information from the Assessor's
calendar, specifically the date and fime of the meeting with the City Attorney’s
Office (CAO) and redacting and/or replacing City employees names with job
tittes. The CAC recommends that there be a hearing and a finding of a
violation of §67.21 (b), and that at the discretion or decision of the full Task
Force that the issue be returned for further proceedings to the CAC orif it
appears from the department that their position has not changed that it be
referred to the appropriate agency for enforcement.

Member Craven summarized the matter

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, said that willful failure should be
found since there is no departmental representative present. He said that
purely personal info is not redactable; that he didn’t find out about the
redactions until additional questions were asked. Mr. Crossman also said that
the department refused to provide future calendars

Member Craven said that since the Assessor’s Office (AQ) has already agreed
to provide information on a rolling basis, to release the names of employees
and the date and time of meetings with the CAO that there is no need to refer
the matter.

Motion to take no further action. That a letter be sent through the Chair that
clarifies the position of the Task Force that although §67.29-5 does not require
that the names of employees be recorded; to the extent that they are recorded
on Mr. Tings calendar they must be produced, pursuant to §67.21. The Task
Force appreciates the AO for making that change. (Craven / Cauthen)

DCA Liorente asked if §67.21 could be included in the language of the motion
since it generally deals with public records, which must be disclosed.

Member Pilpel moved to divide the question. He said that he does not agree
that staff names are required to be included in the calendar under §67.29-5
and/or that the names must be disciosed if included in the calendar. (Piipel).

Member Craven suggested that letter indicate what the vote was by the Task
Force.
DCA Llorente said that there must bé a second for action fo be taken on a

8 04/30/08 _
33



34

12.

07096

motion.
Motion failed for lack of a second. (
Member Pilpel said that he would like his objection reflected in the letter.

Member Knee said that Member Pilpel’'s objection will be reflected in the
minutes.

Member Pilpel responded that he preferred that his objection be reflected in
the letter.

Motion to take no further action. That a letter be sent through the Chair that
clarifies the position of the Task Force that although §67.29-5 does not require
that the names of employees be recorded; to the extent that they are recorded
on Mr. Tings calendar they must be produced, pursuant to §67.21. The Task
Force appreciates the AO for making that change. (Craven / Cauthen)

Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Chu, Comstock, Wolfe, Goldman, Williams
Noes: Pilpei

Excused: Chan

The Compliance and Amendments Committee has referred to the Task Force,
for further consideration, their recommendation that the Mayor’s Office be

found in willful failure to comply with the Sunshine Ordinance for failure to keep
withholding to a minimum, failure to provide the requested daily calendar, and
failure to appear in compliance with the Order of Determination issued by the 1
full Task Force on February 26, 2008; that referral, based on that finding, to *
the Ethics Commission and the Board of Supervisors for enforcement be
considered.

Member Craven noted that there has been no response from the Mayor's
Office.

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, said that the Mayor’s office has not
responded or provided the future calendars. He urged refer to the Board of
Supervisors, Ethics Commission and Attorney General.

Motion to refer to the Board of Supervisors and Ethics Commission for
enforcement for official misconduct due to willful failure (Chu / Knee).

Member Pilpel asked if the matter related to future calendars. Mr. Crossman
said yes. Member Pilpel said that wiliful failure is not merely failing to perform
a specific task, but failure with intent to not comply with the law. He said that
he don't see that intent.

Motion to refer to the Board of Supervisors and Ethics Commission for
enforcement for official misconduct due to willful failure (Chu / Knee).

Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Chu, Comstock, Wolfe, Goldman, Williams (
Noes: Pilpel '
Excused: Chan

9 : 04/30/08



13. 08004,
08005
&
08007

14. 08006

The Compliance and Amendments Committee has referred to the Task Force,
for further consideration, their recommendation that the City Attorney’s Office
be found in willful failure fo comply with the Sunshine Ordinance, for failure to
produce records regarding communications between the City Attorney’s Office
(CAQ) and the District Attorney (DA) in compliance with the Order of
Determination issued by the full Task Force on March 25, 2008; that referral,
based on that finding, to the Ethics Commission for enforcement be
considered.

Member Craven informed members that the CAQ did not attend the CAC
hearing, but provided the lefter; that there is no new information.

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, urged a finding of willful failure and
referral to the Board of Supervisors, Ethics Commission and Attorney General.

Public Comment; Ray Hartz said that City depariments should not be rewarded
for not appearing; that not showing up is a violation.

Motion to refer to the Ethics Commission for enforcement for official
misconduct due to willful failure (Chu / Cauthen ).

Member Wolfe suggested that the Task Force define enforcement for the
Ethics Commission.

Member Craven suggest that the new OD format be sent, which has more
clarity. She asked that the OD be amended to correct technical errors.

Member Pilpel suggested that due to the new format future OD’s be adopted
by the Task Force prior to submittal. He asked that the Rules Committee
agendize the matter regard the OD process. He said that this matter does not
rise to the level of willful failure and does not warrant a referral.

Member Craven said that standard for willful failure is high and does not apply
in all situations; that where the Sunshine Ordinance is unclear or unsettled
areas of the law may be grounds for not finding willful failure. However, where
the Ordinance is specific and clear and case law makes it clear that there is a
violation then you have a case for willfut failure.

Motion to refer to the Ethics Commission for enforcement for official
misconduct due to willful failure (Chu / Cauthen).

Ayes: Craven, Knee, Cauthen, Chu, Comstock, Wolfe, Goidman, Willams
Noes: Pilpei

Excused: Chan

The Compliance and Amendments Committee has referred to the Task Force,
for further consideration, their recommendation that the City Attorney’s Office
be found in willful failure to comply with the Sunshine Ordinance, for improperly
redacting [non] attorney-client privilege and work-product from the e-mails
produced in compliance with the Order of Determination issued by the full Task

10 @4/30/08
35



36

15,

08013

Force on March 25, 2008; that referral, based on that finding, to the Ethics
Commission for enforcement be considered.

Member Craven informed members that no additional information was (
provided at the CAC and the matter is similar to the prior complaint.

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, sald that §67.22 (b) allows an
individual to ask questions of an individual. He asked the Task Force to strick
the entire last sentence in paragraph 1 under Findings of Fact and
Conclusions of Law in the Order of Determination. He said that he will be filing
a new complaint and urged a referral.

Motion to refer to the Ethics Commission for enforcement for official
misconduct due to willful failure (Chu / Goldman ).

Ayes: Craven, Knee, Chu, Woife, Goidman, Williams

Noes: Pilpel

Absent: Comstock, Cauthen

Excused: Chan

The Compliance and Amendments Committee has referred to the Task Force,
for further consideration, their recommendation that the Sunshine Ordinance
Task Force Administrator be found in willful failure to comply with the Sunshine
Ordinance, and failure to keep withholding to a minimum and to provide the
requested unredacted personal e-mail addresses in compliance with the Order
of Determination (OD) issued by the full Task Force on March 25, 2008, that (
referral, based on that finding, to the Board of Supemsors for enforcement be
considered.

Member Craven said that at the CAC there was any additional information
provided. That the Mr. Darby felt that he complied with the Ordinance.

Speakers: Kimo Crossman, Complainant, urged the Task Force to refer the
matter to the Board of Supervisors and the Ethics Commission. He said that
the Clerk has said that they are revising their polices for two years. Frank
Darby, Respondent, said that the Department’s position has not changed and
will not provide the personal e-mail addresses that were redacted from the e-
mails to third parties.

Member Williams questioned the purpose for the continued referrals.

Member Craven said that the reason for the referral to the Board of Supervisor
{BOS) is because it deals with the Clerk of the Board’'s (COB) policy. She said
that she feel’s that his matter should be agendized for next month’s meeting to
allow the COB to review their policy, because she doesn’t believe that the BOS
will take action on it while there is policy discussions on it. However, she does
believe that the OD is correct.

TN

Member Williams asked Mr. Darby if he will take back to the COB the
discussions of the Task Force on this matter, and bring a concrete response.
Mr. Darby said yes, but he could not guarantee that the Task Force would or

11 04/30/08



16.

17.

would not agree with the decision. He said that he will inform the Clerk that the

Task Force requests her presence.

Member Craven asked the Chair ta make a personal request to the COB to
appear.

Member Wolfe asked what the status of the policy is. Mr. Darby responded
that the matters are being discussed and research being conducted. He said
that regarding this matter the COB hope to have an answer to the Task Force
for the May 27, meeting.

Mr. Darby informed the Task Force members that the COB is commitied to
Sunshine and Open Government, and is looking at ways to make more
information available.

- Member Pilpel asked if there is consistency in the COB regarding redaction of

“‘C” pages. Mr. Darby responded that there is no consistency, which is why the
department is reviewing its policy.

Motion to continue to the May 27, 2008, meeting. (Knee / Williams).
Ayes: Craven, Knee, Chu, Comstock, Williams

Noes: Piipel, Wolfe, Goldman

Absent: Cauthen

Excused: Chan

Member Wolfe said that if the matter is continued and there is no satisfactory
decision presented by the COB that it shouid automatically be referred to the
BOS.

Discussion re: Depariments seeking City Attorney’s opinion.

Chair Comstock said that he wrote a letter to the City Attorney, and read from
the draft letter.

Member Pilpel asked that a sentence be added to say, “We look forward to
your written response.” Without objection.

Speakers: None
Administrator's Report.
The Administrator made the report.

Member Pilpel asked that amendments io the By-Laws be agenized for action
next months meeting. Without objection.

Member Wolfe asked that the By-Laws be provided in redline format. He said
that the draft in the report omits a summation period.
Member Pilpel asked that the finalized Annual Report be included in the

12 04/30/08
a7



BE.": PR

18.

Administrator's report for next month. Without objection.

Member Pilpel noted that the communications received log is not included. <
Member Craven suggested that it be included with next months report.

Public Comment: Kimo Crossman asked that the By-Laws be agendized
earlier in the. meeting. He said that the Task Force has not looked at the
separation of duties between Mr. Rustom and Mr. Darby; that the COB
informed him that it will {ake a year to frain Mr. Rustom and a year to revise the
retention schedule. He said that the Task Force should not give the COB
more time.

Ray Hartz said the changes to the By-Laws are inappropriate to make. He
said that parties should be allowed to correct misstatements prior to a vote by
the Task Force.

Chair Comstock asked the Administrator about the status of appointments by
the BOS Rules Committee. The Administrator informed them that the BOS
Rules Commiittee will be considering appointments to the Task Force on
Thursday, May 1, 2008, at 10:00 am in room 263.

Public comment for items not listed on the agenda. Public comment shall be
held at 5:00 p.m., or as soon thereafter as possible. '

Pubitic Comment: Kimo Crossman said the Clerk of the Board informed him

that Mr. Rustom will be in training for a year, which he feels is too long. He :
said that Mr. Rustom may not be qualified for the position. He alleged that the (
Administrator is earning only $6k less that the COB, and it needed to be |
corrected. He said that the COB refused to put a hold on the destruction of e-
mail and will take a year to change its retention policy.

Ray Hartz said that the Good Government Guide indicates that e-mails can be
deleted if retained in paper. He said that anyone in IT should be able to get e-
mails to individuals.

Allen Grossman said that after filing his complaint against the Mayor last year
he is still waiting for the Task Force’s approved referral to be sent to the Ethics
Commission. He said that there is no reason to wait until the minutes are
approved before sending the referral to the Ethics Commission. He urged
sending the referral. '

Jeff Ente said that the Ethics Commission wouldn’t discuss the status of his
complaint with him that was referred by the Task Force because they said that
it is the Task Forces complaint. He asked the Task Force fo inquire about the
status of the referral.

Member Williams said that although the Education Outreach and Training
committee hasn’t met the Members have been working diligently in the
community. (
Member Craven asked the Administrator to check each month on the status of

13 04/30/08



19.

each referral to the various entities and fo include the status in future
Administrators reports.

Member Wolfe asked if the Ethics Commission had informed the Task Force
that referrals are no longer the property of the Task Force once it's in their
jurisdiction. Member Craven responded yes, but that the Task Force can
check on the status.

Member Pilpel urged the creation of a referral log. He asked that a letter be
sent to the Ethics Commission asking them to put in writing whether or not they
have separate regulations or procedures for processing referrals from the Task
Force pursuant to §67.34, which are different from their regulations for handing
complaints; or whether or not they handle all complaints in the same manner. If
so, whether the Task Force is considered the complainant or the underlining
person is considered the complainant for purpose of those regulations.

Member Pilpe! agree to draft the letter and to send it to Chair Comstock.

Member Wolfe said that his understanding from the Ethics Commission was
that they had no enforcement procedures.

Member Craven asked if the Task Forces policy was that referrals are not sent
out until the underline minutes have been approved, as indicated by Mr.
Grossman. - ‘

Chair Comstock said that sometimes the minutes are find as they are and
sometimes they need changes, but don't feel that the status of minutes has
anything 1o do with the referrals.

Administrator Darby responded that his understanding was that only approved
minutes were to be sent with a referral to ensure that the entity was receiving
appropriate minutes.

Chair Comstock instructed the Administrator to send the referral with
tentative/unapproved minutes, and afterwards resend the minutes once they
are approved.

Announcements, questions, and future agenda items from the Task Force.

Member Wolife informed members that he did not reapply for his seat, because
he said that referrals to the Attorney General and Ethics Commission don't
seem to go anywhere. He feels his energy can be better used elsewhere. He
said that he will aftend the May 1, BOS Rules Committee meeting to convey
his experience and will continue to serve until his seat is filled.

Member Knee informed Members that the author of AB1978 has withdrawn the
bill restricting the public from getting certain kinds of electronic data.

Chair Comstock asked to agendize, “Discussion of the document retention
policy for the Board of Supervisors” for the purpose of developing

14 04/30/08
39



40

Adjournment

recommendations.

Member Pilpel asked that the matte[be agendized first with the CAC. Without
objection.

Member Knee asked the Administrator to agendize the discussion for the next
CAC meeting. -

Public Comment: Dee Modglin asked the Task Force to agendize a discussion
to add online the SF Subdivision Code that is being amended by the Mayor’s
Office of Housing, for greater access.

Ray Hartz urged the Task Force {o agendize a discussion re: the policy of the
Administrator vs. the Clerk’s Office.

Kimo Crossman urged the Task Force to agendize a discussion requiring the
Administrator to put all SOTF records on the Internet.

Member Craven urged referral to the Rules Committee a discussion of policies

that the Task Forces wants implemented by the Administrator for placing on
the SOTF website.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:23 p.m.

This meeting has been audio recorded and is on file in the Office of the Sunshine Ordinance Task Force.

15 04/30/08

(

TN



